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CELIA A. ZAHNER, CLERK March 29, 2022

Ms. Elena Sassower
elena@judgewatch.org

Re: File Nos. 2021/A-0083-0085

Dear Ms. Sassower:

The Commission has asked me to respond to your letter dated
November 24, 2021 and your additional correspondence.

The Commission carefully considered your original complaint as well
as the additional material you provided. Your recent correspondence and
materials you submitted do not contain information that would change the
Commission’s decision dismissing your earlier complaint. Please note that
Judges Camacho, Falk, Mazzarelli and Miller did not participate.

The Commission's records and proceedings are confidential by statute
(Judiciary Law §45). Accordingly, I am unable to provide any other
information concerning the Commission's consideration of your
correspondence.

Very truly yours,

%VM .

Celia A. Zahner
Clerk of the Commission
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